

## IHS Music Boosters Meeting

3-13-2013

[www.ihsboosters.com](http://www.ihsboosters.com)

Attendees: Marcia Abbadini, Cathy & Don Krolikowski, Jim Halamek, Diana Manocchio, Mary Dolansky, Glenn Bierman, Chris Grande

Meeting called to order at 6:35. The agenda was distributed & is posted on website.

Meeting minutes were emailed to attendees and hard copies available.

There were some minor revisions from Jim Halamek regarding the Treasurers' report.

Jim motioned to approve; Mary seconded; All approved.

Correspondence (Marcia) – none.

Treasurers' Report (Jim) –

- Jim distributed a written monthly update on the account status.
- Profit from concessions at musical were ~\$100.
- Cash box is ready for the Revue and Jim will drop it off at IHS on Friday.
- Need Matt & Meghan to fill out forms and then will make deposit for Home Days booths.

Directors' Report –

**Mrs. Schatt –Vocal**

1. The Pajama Game: A HUGE thank you is due to all of the parents of the cast and crew for supporting their performances and all the rehearsal time that goes into a production like this. Personally, I'd like thank all of the parents who gave their time and creativity to helping with props and costumes-we could NOT have done this without you and you really made everything look fantastic and run smoothly back stage.

2. Music Revue-this weekend! In addition to the info from Matt, Vocal Ensemble members need to be at IHS on Friday at 6:30 pm dressed and ready. We are having our group picture taken for the yearbook. They will need to arrive by 7:00 on Saturday.

3. Uniform and Hair: The girls received instructions on Monday and the Men today. (Documents are attached for you Marcia-we can post them on the website, that's fine with me).We want everyone looking their best and uniform like the cohesive unit that we should be!

More info on packing instructions will be discussed at the March 20th meeting.

**Mr. Schatt –Bands**

Tomorrow -7:30-9:00 -Florida MB Practice

Friday/Saturday -Revue (7:30 p.m.) -\$5.00 general admission (except for Gold Card members)

Wednesday, 3/20-Florida MB Practice at 6:30; Parent Meeting at 7:30 - Itinerary, Packing Instructions, etc. will be distributed.

Drill Team Uniforms -Received yesterday. Do they fit? Won't know until tomorrow night.

\*Mr. Schatt would like a few volunteers to come up on Thursday night to handle any last-minute uniform issues during the 7:30 rehearsal. He would like to take care of this right at the beginning of

rehearsal if you are not going to the college information night presentation. Volunteers should be out of there by 8:00 p.m.

#### Membership –

- Looking at some revisions to forms for next year. Don can create a new pdf for the website if the document is emailed to him. He will then attach the original form so it can be edited in future. Will need the forms for Matt & Meghan to include in packets.

#### Ways & Means (Marcia) -

- Should we count on basketball concessions for big fundraiser next year? Will we get enough support to staff in a non-Disney year? Should we require kids to work?
- Please consider fundraising for next year to discuss next meeting.

#### Volunteers (Mary)-

- Recruiting for Revue – 4 people for Fri, 2 people for Sat (no concessions)
- Don has reserved tents for all home games next year.

#### Acme Receipts (Cathy) –

- We will receive a check for ~\$100 for receipts collected.

#### OLD BUSINESS

- Marcia thanked all the people who helped at The Pajama Game.
- Still need a chairperson for the community concert 6/20 at 7pm (refreshments)
- Spaghetti dinner date would be 1/24-1/25 based on OMEA date. Girls' basketball on the calendar for 1/25 and boys for 1/24. Tim requested we move our dinner to the previous weekend since he may want to have the Hall of Fame dinner that weekend.
  - The group thought over the possibilities of a Friday night dinner or previous weekend event. We tried a Friday a couple years ago and had trouble getting volunteers and sales were low. The weekend before doesn't give kids enough practice with accompanist and is too far from the event.
  - Suggested that we write a note to Athletic Boosters from the group explaining the importance of the event to our group and to our kids and that we have no choice in the date. Include a copy to Tim, Athletic Boosters and Mr. McGuinness.
- Nominations – no update.

#### NEW BUSINESS

- Medical forms for Florida – no need for notary.
- Will submit meeting dates for next year per agenda list to school for room reservations.
- Music grant – should we do an email blast to remind people since auditions for groups are coming up soon?

#### Dates to Remember:

Music Revue - March 15, 16 7pm (IHS Auditorium)

Mandatory FL parent/Student Meeting - Wednesday, March 20 7:30pm (IHS Auditorium)

#### Meeting dates:

*April 10 6:30pm IHS Media Center*

*May 1 6:30pm IHS Media Center*